
From: Douglas Landry  
To: Ethel Llamas ; Patrice CUSIMANO  
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 at 01:03:39 PM CDT 
Subject: Inquiry/ask - Dumpster for trash 
 
Ms. Ethel, Patrice,  
 
Ms. Ethel, do yall currently use a dumpster at your current location for trash?  Do yall 
want a dumpster if not?   
 
If so, Ethel, Patrice,  The attached is a sketch for a proposed location of a 
dumpster.   That location used to be the transformer location.  There is no other place to 
put a dumpster.  

Respectfully, 

Douglas D. Landry 

LMCLLC 

from: llamas1720@aim.com <llamas1720@aim.com> 

to: Douglas Landry 
<ddlandry@landrymanagement.com> 
 

date: Oct 26, 2023, 1:30 PM 

subject: Re: Inquiry/ask - Dumpster for trash 
 
You are saying the dumpster must go next to the chiller yard, is that correct?  We need 
a dumpster, so yes, if that is the only option. 
Ethel 
 
 
From: Douglas Landry <ddlandry@landrymanagement.com> 
To: llamas1720@aim.com <llamas1720@aim.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 at 01:41:39 PM CDT 
Subject: Re: Inquiry/ask - Dumpster for trash 
 
Yes ms. ethel, that location is the only option.  Thanks for your quick response. 

Respectfully, 

Douglas D. Landry 

LMCLLC 
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